mail.admin@finksburg.org

From: mail.admin@finksburg.org

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 12:56 PM

To: ‘mail.admin@finksburg.org’

Subject: Finksburg Community Meeting - With our Commissioner - September 22, 2016

Finksburg Planning and Citizens' Council Inc.
Community Meeting

Like us on

"
E_/ Facebook

Who: All residents of Finksburg and its environs are invited
When: 9/22/2016 @ 7 PM
Where: Finksburg Branch, Carroll County Public Library

¥ General Membership Meeting 9/22/16:
https://www.facebook.com/events/1614296058861640/
Commissioner Weaver will be on hand to discuss items of general interest to the community
and take questions. A representative from the Dede World project (Steak n Shake and
Business Center at Dede Road and MD 140) will be on hand to discuss this project. A
resident of Murray Rd will talk about the relocation of J&J Trash to his road.

®= Further information on these agenda items can be found on our website,
http:/www.finksburg.org.

Board of Directors:
e Sissy (Alice) Altstatt ¢ Christopher Gayo ¢ Diana Fraser ¢ Craig Paskoski
e Ken Walk ¢ Michael Davis ¢ Joan Bradley e Tim Brunker
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